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Tender Questions & Answers 
 

FROM: DANISH REFUGEE COUNCIL 

Tender No: ITB-UKR-PA-000001 

Tender Title: PROCUREMENT OF NON-FOOD ITEMS 

Tender Issuing Date: 29-06-2022 

Tender Closing Date: 19-07-2022 
 

Danish Refugee Council Ukraine  has in reference to above tender period received the following questions 
 

 

to the Tender, and hereby provides responsive answers by best endeavour to all relevant Vendors & Suppliers. 

# Enquiries to the Tender 
+ 

Date Question Answer 
- 

 
Sample is not required for this item. 

 
In accordance with the ITB instructions stated in the 
file ITB-UKR-PA-000001: 
*The sample for the item 3 of Lot 1 can be presented by 

06-07-2022 Regarding to Lot 6: do you want the sample of this item? single unit of each item of the kit composition. The detailed 
description, preferably with photo, of the kit package is also 
required. 
** The Bidder can submit a single sample for multiple items 
in case when sample covers whole composition of the 
kits (applicable for Lots 1, 2, 4 and 5). 

 
 

1. The item 8 of Family kitchen set shall be considered as 
LOT 3. 

 

 
 
 
 

06-07-2022 

1. The item 8. Kitchen set 3-5p should be included in 
LOT 2 or considered as LOT 3. 

 
2. The goods should be delivered palletized DDP 
Warsaw/ Lviv. In this case what is the maximum pallet 
height? 

 
3. For the samples dispatch, please send us the exact 
address including Postal code, telephone number and 
contact details of recipient. 

2. The goods should be delivered palletized DDP Lviv. 
According to the standards the maximum height of the 
cargo package (the cargo stacked on the pallet plus the 
pallet itself) must not exceed 1800 mm, and the cargo itself 
must not protrude beyond the edges of the pallet by more 
than 20 mm. 

 
3. The samples should be delivered at address: 
359 Horodotska street, Lviv, Lviv oblast, Ukraine, 79040 
It is the address of the warehouse in Lviv. 
The warehouse owner is SERVICE WEST LOGISTIC LIMITED 
LIABILITY COMPANY, represented by the Director Kuntyi 
Roman Yaroslavovych (+38 098-979-03-36). 
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12-07-2022 

 
 
 
 
 
Lot 4 Baby kits item 2 baby soap. What is the criteria to 
determine whether the product is similar to Johnsons or 
not? 
 
Lot 4 Baby kits item 3 Baby moistouririzing lotion. What 
is the criteria to determine whether the product is 
similar to Johnsons or not? 

 
 
Item should have a similar composition and use to be 
considered similar. Example: mild soap, can be used on baby 
face and body, mild fragrance. Composition: Sodium 
Tallowate*, Water*, Sodium Cocoate*, Sodium Palm 
Kernelate*, Glycerin*, Titanium Dioxide*, Pentasodium 
Pentetate, Tetrasodium Etidronate, Fragrance. Differences 
in composition are acceptable in case the quality remains 
the same. For instance, sodium palm kernelate is used, but 
may be replaced by a component deriving from a different 
type of oil (not palm kernel oil) as long as the use, feel and 
safety of the soap remains the same. 

  
12-07-2022 

Lot 5 Baby winter kit. Item 1 Semi-collapsable Jerry can 
Unisex outerwear snow/Winter baby suit (All in one). 
Should there be fur on the hood as shown in the 
picture? 

 
Yes. 

  
12-07-2022 

Lot 5 Baby winter kit. Are the sizes of items 3 Unisex 
baby Hat and 4 Unisex baby socks in the Baby 
Winterization kit M, Baby Winterization kit L and Baby 
Winterization kit XL written correct? 

 
Please adjust the sizes to be equivalent to the M (4-6 
months), L (7-12 months) and XL (13-24 months) kit sizes. 

 
 
 
 

On behalf of DRC 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 

 

 

13-07-2022 
 

 

Iryna Poklad 
Supply Chain Specialist 
DRC Ukraine
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